CAO 2019-009

To:  Billy Urquia, City Clerk

From: Stephanie M. Throckmorton, Assistant City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables
Approved:  Miriam Soler Ramos, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables N gn
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Candidate Campaign Contribution Deadline

Date: April 3,2019

In accordance with Section 18-5 of the City Code, originally passed as Ordinance No. 3387,
candidates may receive campaign contributions through 11:59 pm Thursday, April 4%,
2019. Any campaign contribution received by a candidate on the day of the election, or on the
Monday, Sunday, Saturday, or Friday prior to the election must be returned to whomever made
the contribution. Candidates may resume accepting campaign contributions if the unofficial
results of the April 9™, 2019 election indicate that a run-off election is necessary, and can receive
campaign contributions through 11:59 pm the Thursday before the run-off election, this year that
will mean candidates can receive contributions through 11:59 pm Thursday, April 18", 2019 if a
run-off election is needed.

This opinion is issued pursuant to Secs. 2-252(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code.



Paulk, Enga

From: Ramos, Miriam

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Paulk, Enga

Cc: Suarez, Cristina; Throckmorton, Stephanie

Subject: FW: City Attorney Opinion- Candidate Campaign Contribution Deadline

Enga, please publish upon your return.

Miriam Soler Ramos, Esq., B.C.S.

City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County, and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 2" Floor

Coral Gables, FL 33134

(305) 460-5218

(305) 460-5084 direct dial

Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables — City Attorney’s Office and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete
the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of Florida has a broad public records

law. Most written communiciations to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local businesses are public record
available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Throckmorton, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:32 PM

To: Urquia, Billy <burquia@coralgables.com>

Cc: Ramos, Miriam <mramos@coralgables.com>; Suarez, Cristina <csuarez@coralgables.com>; Davis, Yolande
<ydavis@coralgables.com>

Subject: City Attorney Opinion- Candidate Campaign Contribution Deadline

Billy,

In accordance with Section 18-5 of the City Code, originally passed as Ordinance No. 3387, candidates may
receive campaign contributions through 11:59 pm Thursday, April 4™, 2019. Any campaign contribution
received by a candidate on the day of the election, or on the Monday, Sunday, Saturday, or Friday prior to the
election must be returned to whomever made the contribution. Candidates may resume accepting campaign
contributions if the unofficial results of the April 9t", 2019 election indicate that a run-off election is necessary,
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and can receive campaign contributions through 11:59 pm the Thursday before the run-off election, this year
that will mean candidates can receive contributions through 11:59 pm Thursday, April 18", 2019 if a run-off
election is needed.

This opinion is issued pursuant to Secs. 2-252(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code.
Best,
Stephanie

Stephanie M. Throckmorton

Assistant City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Phone: (305) 722-8625

Email: sthrockmorton@coralgables.com
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Public Records The State of Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local
Officials regarding State or Local business are public record available to the public upon request.





